Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee
Of the Lakeside Union School District
Wednesday, March 31, 2021
4:30 pm

Zoom Meeting:
Meeting ID: 971 2929 1751
Passcode: 541961

[Public Comment Form

Please take notice that the Governor of California issued Executive Order N-29-20 on March 17, 2020. This Order provides, in
part, as follows: “All requirements in...the Brown Act expressly or impliedly requiring the physical presence of members, the
clerk or other personnel of the body, or of the public as a condition of participation in or quorum for a public meeting are
hereby waived.”

Members of the public may attend the Committee meeting, observe the meeting, and/or participate in public comment
telephonically by logging onto Zoom with the meeting ID and password listed at the top. Members of the public who wish to
participate in public comment are encouraged to email Aimee McReynolds, Bond Clerk, 1 hour in advance of the meeting
amcreynolds@lsusd.net using the Fublic Comment Forn’{.

MEETING AGENDA

1. Welcome and Call to Order -

2. Public Comment -

ACTION ITEMS.

3. Approval of Minutes from the January 27, 2021 meeting -

DISCUSSION ITEMS,

4. Discuss Term Limits & Term Expirations for CBOC Members -

5. Review of 19/20 Annual Bond Audit Report — Erin Garcia

6. Review of Draft Annual Report to the Community —

7. Project Update -

e Lakeside Farms Modernization & parking lot upgrade
e Tierra del Sol — Gymnasium

e Tierra del Sol — Multipurpose Room Modernization

e Lindo Park — Multipurpose Room Improvements

8. Financial Report —
1. Revenue Transactions -
2. Budget Status Report -
3. Bond Management Detail Report -


https://www.lsusd.net/cms/lib/CA01001390/Centricity/Domain/58/LUSD%20Proposition%20V%20and%20Measure%20L%20Bond%20Fund%20Audit%20Rpt.20.pdf
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdwH9ZqJUfb0UVk6CSexJnP68uESdkLgyKKriBY8lpCKaGVOg/viewform?usp=sf_link
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdwH9ZqJUfb0UVk6CSexJnP68uESdkLgyKKriBY8lpCKaGVOg/viewform?usp=sf_link

9. Setting GO Bond Tax Rates: An Overview — Dale Scott, District’s Financial Advisor.

10. Adjournment -

Next Meeting: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 - Via Zoom, 4:30 pm

Members of the public who require disability modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Aimee McReynolds at (619) 390-2612 or in writing, at least twenty-four (24) hours before the meeting.
(Government Code section 54954.2)




Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee
of the Lakeside Union School District

MEETING MINUTES for Wednesday, September 30, 2020
(held via Zoom teleconference)

1. Call to Order and Roll Call — Kathy Kassel called the meeting to order at 4:31 p.m.
CBOC members present: David Suter, Frank Hilliker, John Heredia, Kathy Kassel, Liz Higgins.
CBOC member absent: Britni Cobb and Jennifer Lee Clancy.
Staff members present: Erin Garcia, Todd Owens, Aimee McReynolds, and Shannon Johnston.

2. Public Comment — There were no public comments.

3. Review and approve meeting minutes from Wednesday, September 30, 2020 — Liz Higgins
motioned to approve the meeting minutes from September 30, 2020, and John Heredia seconded the
motion. Motion carried with 5-0.

4. Project Update and Schedule- Todd Owens gave an update, including when each project was submitted
the Division of State Architect for approval, and the scheduled bid opening and construction start for each o
the following projects:

¢ Lakeside Farms Modernization & Parking Lot — Liz Higgins asked about the
rectangular hole in the parking lot at Lakeside Farms and noted what a large project this
is. Todd Owens explained that a lot of buried trash was discovered that had to be dug up
and removed before the parking lot grading could begin. He also explained that Whillock
Construction will use the large pile of concrete and asphalt currently sitting on the lot as
recycled Class Il base for the new parking lot at Lakeside Farms. He informed the
Committee of his commitment to pursue a parking prohibition on the street across from
the school to protect the children from running across multiple lanes of traffic to be
dropped off or picked up from school. Liz Higgins noted that there is already a parking
prohibition for the hours of 10pm — 6am, which was just recently changed. Todd
explained that he will still pursue one during school hours for the safety of the students
and families.

Todd Owens explained that the budget for the modernization project at Lakeside farms
has increased due to some soil conditions that required the architect to adjust the plans,
particularly in the location of the new school office structure. The project is on track to be
ready to bid in April and begin construction in June of this year.

e Tierra del Sol Gymnasium — Todd Owens asked the Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee
if they would like to attend the Lakeside Union groundbreaking ceremony for the Tierra del
Sol gymnasium, being planned for early March. He also offered to invite some Lakeside
Chamber of Commerce members that may be interested in attending the ceremony as well.

Erin Garcia explained that the gymnasium bid opening was last week and unfortunately,
was currently coming in at approximately one million dollars over budget. Frank Hilliker
mentioned that some material costs are through the roof right now. John Heredia asked
who the architect is on the project is and Todd Owens responded it is Studio WC. John
Heredia noted that maybe their cost estimate was old because projects at his school district
(Chula Vista Elementary) are still coming in with good bids. Erin Garcia also explained that
the District will be pursuing some value engineering options to pare down the costs.

e Tierra del Sol — Multi-Purpose Room — Todd Owens explained that the Tierra del Sol
MPR was on track and moving through Division of State Architect (DSA) process as
expected.



e Lindo Park — Multipurpose Room Improvements — project plans are currently being
reviewed by Division of State Architect and is proceeding well. This project is expected to
begin construction as soon as school is out in June.

5. Financial Update — Erin Garcia presented two reports: 1) Revenue Transactions, and 2) Consolidated
Budget Status report.

Revenue Transactions — Erin Garcia explained that this report includes actual revenue transactions
do date, as well as five projected future revenues, such as the sale of the Series C Measure L bonds,
expected in August 2021. The current Revenue total is $33,489,905. This represents all of the revenue
we have available to plan for, however the district has not allocated 100% to projects at this time. Liz
Higgins asked about two line items that were identified as belonging to the State School Facilities Fund.
Erin explained that that was an error, both of those items are projected interest earnings for the Bond
Fund and that staff will get this corrected.

Consolidated Budget Status Report — Erin Garcia pointed out the following items:

e The budget for the TdS gymnasium project, #749, will need to be increased, but there are funds
available from savings from previous completed projects and from unallocated funds in project
#760.

e Three projects will be able to be closed soon, #745 Video Surveillance, #750 Central Kitchen,
and #753 Districtwide Parking Lots. We anticipate that final bills will be paid over the next couple
of months and we anticipate that there will be savings that can be reallocated to other projects.

e Three large projects (746-LF modernization, 748-LP MPR, and 754-TdS MPR) will bid in
April/May 2021, so we will know then if those budgets need to be increased or not.

* As a reminder, project #760 labeled in Orange as a future project, will be allocated to a final
project to improve energy efficiencies districtwide (upgrade HVAC, LED lighting, etc.).

Liz Higgins expressed an interest in wanting to see the following:

e Bond Management account #736 — would like to see a detailed listing of what exactly is being
charged here. Frank Hilliker added that he would like to see what percentage of the total bond was
being spent on bond management.

* \What is the balance of the bond account at the County Treasury?

e The amount of the local property taxes last year (2019) and this year (2020) that were used to pay
off the bonds. Also, how are the bond payments affecting the tax rates?

Erin Garcia agreed to provide information at the next committee meeting to address these items.

6. San Diego Tax Payers Association, Bond Transparency Scorecard — Erin Garcia presented the
results of the 2020 San Diego Tax Payers Association Bond Transparency Scorecard and reported that
the Lakeside Union School District received an A-. She explained that A- was the highest score received
by 17 out 29 school districts with current bond programs, with the remaining 12 districts receiving lower
ratings. The ratings are based on a total of 27 total points and no district was able to meet two out of
the 27 criteria that requires the annual performance audit to include an expanded scope. There are very
few audit firms that are able to provide such an expanded audit, some from out-of-state, and such an
audit would cost approximately $30,000 - $50,000. This cost would be in addition to the cost of the
required annual financial audit. At this point in time, the district would prefer not to incur this additional
cost. There was discussion, and John Heredia and Kathy Kassel agreed that it's not worth the added
cost to increase the SDTPA scorecard from an A-.

7. Adjournment — Meeting adjourned at 5:18 pm.



Y31 dNe gcoz/Le/e 1202/ LY aAlejuasaiday Joluag SulbbIH z17

NEEINEH €e0e/1e/e 1202/ /¥ Aunwuwod [ossey Aurey
ssauisng |eo0T] 8y} Jo Jequisiy

INd3L ANe €202/82/2 le0g/le/c | uoneloossy sJtaAedxe] apl4 euog elpaleH uyor

WYL 1S 220z/82/e 020e/eL/e abie7-ly-1equisy Aoue|) 887 Jejuusr

Wd3L1 dNe €202/1e/e 1202/L/Y abieT-ly-1equis iy 18)IljIH Yueld

WH3L ANe geoe/Le/e 0202/L/v 10U1810 18Ing pireQ
8y uj pajjolug piiy9 e jo juaied

INH3L 1S cec0e/8ze/e 0202/et/e OLld/V.1d ut @Anoy jusied qqoD lulg

(€ yuy)
NOILLVHIdX3 WH3L | NvD3g WH3L NOILISOd sH3Ign3n 433N 33LLINNOD

H38GWNNN WY3L

SNOILVHIdX3 ANV SLINIT NH3L

J311ININOD LHOISHIAO ANO4 .SN3ZILID




CBOC Members:
Britini Cobb

David Sutter

Frank Hilliker
Jennifer Lee Clancy
John Heredia

Kathy Kassel

Liz Higgins

Contact the CBOC

12335 Woodside Avenue
Lakeside, CA 92040
619.390.2612

Website:
www.lsusd.net
Departments
Bond Programs

CBOC Meetings:
2tings are open to the public.
ck the website for meeting
times, agendas, and minutes.

2021/22 CBOC Meeting Schedule:

Wednesday, September 29, 2021
Wednesday, January 26, 2022
Wednesday, March 30, 2022
Wednesday, May 25, 2022

Lakeside Union School District
Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee

2019-2020 Annual Report
Measure L

To: The Board of Trustees and the Citizens of the Lakeside Union
School District

The Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee is pleased to present its Annual
Report to the Community. The CBOC is an independent committee
appointed to inform the public concerning the Lakeside Union School
District's voter-approved bond programs.

Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee (CBOC) meetings are open to the
public. Please check the website for meeting times, agendas, and minutes:
https://www.Isusd.net/Page/267

For the 2019-2020 fiscal year, the committee found the following:

*Bond funds have been expended consistent with the bond language;

*No bond proceeds have been used for teacher, administrative salaries, or
school operating expenses; and

*An annual independent performance audit and financial audit have been
completed as required.

Please visit the website for a history of the Proposition V and Measure L
bond programs: https://www.lsusd.net/Page/267

Kathy Kassel
Chair, LUSD Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee



2019/20 Project Highlights & Expenditures

Project Description School Site Expense Amount
Monitor Replaccmeqt and AppleTV Distiietwida $ (47.518)
Installation
Bond Management & Administration ——_ $ 147,521
Costs

Fire Alarm Replacement Eu‘(;;il zg?éigfnind $ 217,182
Shade Structures =i iy S 651200

Roof Replacement Lakeside Middle School $ 248,234
Flooring Replacement Lakeside Farms $ 458,406
HVAC Replacement Lindo Park $ 148,754
Walkway Maintenance Lemon Crest $ 74,500
Security Camera Installation Districtwide $ 295,999
Modernization Project Lakeside Farms $ 19,316
Improve Existing MPR Lindo Park $ 12 351

Gym Modernization Tierra Del Sol Middle $ 201,468
Renovation Central Kitchen $ 216,191

Vacant Lot Improvements Lakeside Farms $ 69,880
Parking Lot Improvements Districtwide $ 194,537
Total Construction-Related Expenditures $ 2,968,061

Central Kitchen Remodel




Eucalyptus Hills Parking Lot

Riverview Parking Lot




2020/21 Planned Projects

In addition to finalizing the projects that began in 2019/20, the following projects will begin the
construction phase in 2020/21:

Project Description School Site

) Eucalyptus Hills, Riverview,
Improve Parking Lots
Lemon Crest, Lakeview

Modernization (Food Service, Office,

g Lakeside Farms
Restrooms, Parking Lot)

Modernization of Multipurpose Room Lindo Park

Modernization of Multipurpose Room Tierra del Sol

Gymnasium Tierra del Sol




Bond Financial Summary

Measure L - Budget Overview

Bond Authorization Revenues Expenditures Fund Balance
Total Bonds Authorized $31,000,000
Series A Bonds Issued $ (2,900,000) $2,900,000
Series B Bonds Issued $(15,000,000) $15,000,000
Interest Earned $573,052
Prop V Refinancing
(2015 & 2016) $676,243
Developer Fee
Contributions
Bond Program Expenditures $7,161,880
Totals as of 6/30/2020: $13,100,000 $19,149,295 $7,161,880  $11,987,415

The final bond issuance of $13.1 million is expected to be sold in August 2021.

SDCTA Bond Transparency update 2020

LUSD received a grade of A-, a 92% rating, from the San Diego Taxpayers Educational Foundation’s
(SDTEF) Transparency Scorecard for transparency and accountabilityin 2020.




suonoesuel | anuaaay uoday Aljgy-junosoy

529'6bi'ce [Ejof
pund puog - 6g-1¢ [B207 anss| puog enusaay puog 000'00L'E} patoalold gg-1g Ad 120g/G}+/80
sa94 ladojensq - 61-G2 (8007 isalBlu| pauies  anuassy Bunuswbny 000000t pajoelold gg-1g Ad 1208/LS/L0
pund puog - 6g-12 1207 Isaielu| paules  anuansy Bunuswbny 000°0Z pajoslold g2-12 A4 1202/GL/L0
pund puog - 6e-1g [B007 Isausu| pauleg  anueasy Bunuswbny 00002 pajoslold 12-02 Ad 1208/GL/F0
pund puog - gg-1¢ [ED07 1salslu| psules  snuaasy Bunuswbny 61.°ve [enidyY |g-0g Ad 1202/SL/10
pund puog - 6€-1¢ [B207 Isedequ| pauleg  anuanay Bunuswbny ;5/°8E [enidY  |2-02 Ad 0202/LL/LL
pung anusnay |e10ads eusigje) - 00-E} [B007 18yl enuaney Bunuswbny 00006 [BNY [2-0¢ Ad 020¢/10/60
pund puog - 6g-12 [ED07 Isaielu| peuleg  anuanay Bujuswbny 9g/'Lsg BNV 0g-61 Ad 020¢/0€/90
pund puog - 6g-L¢ 1B207] Isaieu| pauwleg  enuanay Bunuswbny 0g6'v9 [BNdY 0Z-61 Ad 0202/£2/90
pund puog - 6g-1¢ |B207 isalaju| pauleg  anuanay Buguswbny 188'0s [BNOY 02-61 Ad 0202/91/E0
pund puogd - 6€-1¢ |ED07 Iseislu| pauses  enuansy Bunuswbny g61°18 [ENY 02-61 Ad 61L02/8L/CL
pund puog - 6e-e [ed07 SIUENSS]| JO 180D enuanay puog (S20°1£2) [ENRY 61-81 Ad 61L02/0E/90
pund puog - 6e-L2g |eo07 isalsju| paweg  enuaasy Bunuswbny 095'0gz [enidY 61-81 A4 61L02/0E/90
pung puog - 6g-L¢ 8207 PylO  enusasy Buhguswbny €00°LL |enidY 61-81 A4 6102/0E/90
pung puogd - 6g-1¢ |B007 }sa18lu| psuleq enuaAay puog gs8'g [BNdY 61-81 Ad 6L0&/2H/E0
pun4 puog - 6g-12 |ED0T anss| puog anueAsy puog S.0°LZE'SI IENY 61-8} Ad BLOE/SL/LL
pun4 puog - 6e-12 [ED0T Isalslu| peureg  enuaAsy Bunuswbny 526'6 [ENYY 8l-L1 Ad 8102/0€/90
pun4 puog - 6e-12 [ED07 lsyo  enuanay Bunuswbny 1505 [BNRY L1-91 Ad Z102/0E/90
pund puog - 6g-L¢ |B207 laylo  anuaasy Bunuswbny zog'sz [enldY Z1-91 Ad Z10Z/0E/90
pun4 puog - 6g-1¢2 |e207] Isaleu| pauieg  enuaasy Bunuawbny g9|'s [BNdY L1-91 Ad £102/0€/90
pung puogd - 6g-1¢ |B207 layio  enuansy Bunuswbny g1g'| [eMdY 91-G1 Ad 9102/0€/90
pung puog - 6g-1¢ |B207 1selalu| pauies  snuaasy Bunuewbny 606°Z [ENIOY 91-G1 Ad 9102/0€/90
pund puog - 6g-1¢g [B007 layo  enueney BuguswbBny o} [BNRY Sl-¥1 Ad G10¢/0€/90
pund puog - 6g-1¢ [B207] Isalalu| pauteg  anuaasy bunuswbny gi6‘g [BNDY Gl-¥1 Ad G1L02/0£/90
pun4 puog - 6g-Lg 8207 1BYylQ  enuansy Bunuswbny 6z/'sze [ENOY Gl-¥1 Ad S102/0E/90
pun4 puog - 6e-1¢ |B207 anss| puog anuaAsy puog 000'006° [BMIdY Sl-¥L Ad SL0S/9L/70
3apo) pun4 Asofiaien pung AioBajengns anuanay AioBaje) anuaaay unowy adA ) iea\ |eosiy aleq

SUOIIOBSUBI] anuaAaYy

“SUONOBSURI} aNuaAa) patosfold pue enjoy

suoljoesuel] anUaAaY

120g/6 /€ pajuld



%06 5//'689'6 %L°LS 8EE0LELL 529°6tv°eE %001 s|ejol

%80 05e'StH %06 L9L‘99} 000058’} %ES'S uoneziuiapo HdW SAL - [0S |8 BuSLL - ¥G2
00S'¥iri' | i 20L'8PY L 000048+ %l ¥'G sjo7 Bunjied spip 1ousiq - 52

6l2'c62 %G'8 0416169 000°G20°L uoneziuiapoy WAH sal - 10S |aq Budl ] -67L
%l L G2y’ Loe %16 055°98¢ 02e'¥92'y %SLEL sjuawanoidwi asodindiniy d1- ¥ed opul -8¥L
%2'8E 2LP'6ES %¥'99 6/£°856 000‘CLP'L %g2 ¥ 107 Bupjied - 47 - Swie apisa)eT] -LyL

%99 90€'L¥e %58 00¥'LLE 000'02L'E %el'LL UONBZIUIBPOIA - SWie apisadeT -9y,

%PES _ ESYLLL 00'008 66€C juswabeuep puog - g SaUSS - 7 AINSEa| - 982

juadsg sainypuadx3y PajWWIOon)  SHUSWHWLWOYD 1296png puog

awep j09loid
1e6png % lejol 1ebpng 9% jelolL |elol IB101 40 %

uo ejo
sainypuadx3 STETTHITHT) sjebpng wo :muhzw%

sainlipuadxy pue sjuswwWWwo?) "sA }abpng




Consolidated Contract Summary
Contract Status Summaries by Project

Grand Total 996,046 706,074 289,972
700 - Measure L - Meas L Bond Admin - All Series Total 278,593 278,593 -
700 - Measure L - M Bandis Tallman LLC 05/20/15 7,500 7,500 -
700 - Measure L - MBank Counsel 05/20/15 8,500 8,500 -
700 - Measure L - MBEST BEST & KRIEGER 02/25/16 - - -
700 - Measure L - MBNY Mellon - Bond Sale Fee 05/20/15 750 750 -
700 - Measure L - MBNY Mellon 2017-2018 10/27/16 750 750 -
700 - Measure L - NBNY Melon - 2016-2017 04/23/16 750 750 -
700 - Measure L - NCDIAC 05/21/15 725 725 -
700 - Measure L - N Contingency Funds 05/21/15 536 536 -
700 - Measure L - N County of San Diego 05/20/15 1,500 1,500 -
700 - Measure L - MDALE SCOTT & CO 04/02/18 5,400 5,400 -
700 - Measure L - MDALE SCOTT & CO 2014 05/20/15 114,537 114,537 -
700 - Measure L - MDALE SCOTT & CO 2016 06/10/16 5,050 5,050 -
700 - Measure L - MDALE SCOTT & CO 2017 03/20/17 5,000 5,000 -
700 - Measure L - MFACJPA-SDCSS MUFG Un 04/21/16 12,250 12,250 -
700 - Measure L - MJones Hall, APLC 05/20/15 36,489 36,489 -
700 - Measure L - MLUSD 07/01/18 4,058 4,058 -
700 - Measure L - MLUSD SALARIES 2015-16 07/01/15 41,944 41,944 -
700 - Measure L - MLUSD SALARIES 2016-17 07/01/16 7,221 7,221 -
700 - Measure L - MLUSD SALARIES 2017-18 10/13/16 7,883 7,883 -
700 - Measure L - M SDCSS - AcctAbil 16/17 10/13/16 5,250 5,250 -
700 - Measure L - MSDCSS-14-15 Auditor Response 02/11/16 1,100 1,100 -
700 - Measure L - MSDCSS-BOC Support 02/11/16 1,500 1,500 -
700 - Measure L - MWilkinson - Bond Audit - 15-16 12/12/16 3,200 3,200 -
700 - Measure L - MWilkinson 2016-17 Bond Audit 08/25/17 3,500 3,500 -
700 - Measure L - MWilkinson-Bond Audits 14-15 02/05/16 3,200 3,200 -
736 - Measure L - Series B - Bond Management Total 717,453 427,481 289,972
736 - Measure L - S BNY Mellon 2018-2019 01/01/19 750 750 -
736 - Measure L - SIBNY Mellon 2019-2020 01/01/19 750 750 -
736 - Measure L - SBNY Mellon 2020-2021 04/23/20 750 750 -
736 - Measure L - SBNY Mellon 2021-2022 04/23/21 750 - 750
736 - Measure L - SBNY Mellon 2022-2023 04/23/22 750 - 750
736 - Measure L - SBNY Mellon Cost Of Issuance 11/07/18 500 500 -
736 - Measure L - S Colbi Technologies 03/19/20 1,000 1,000 -
736 - Measure L - § Colbi Technologies - Dec 2020 01/29/21 3,358 3,358 .
736 - Measure L - S Colbi Technologies - Jan 2021 02/25/21 3,358 3,358 -
736 - Measure L - S Colbi Technologies - Quality B 06/25/20 5,000 5,000 -
736 - Measure L - S Colbi Technologies - Recon 08/17/20 250 250 -
736 - Measure L - S Colbi Technologies - Reconcile 05/15/20 375 375 -
736 - Measure L - S Colbi Technologies 2021/22 07/01/21 7,500 - 7,500




736 - Measure L - S Colbi Technologies 2022/23 07/01/22 7,500 - 7,500
736 - Measure L - SDALE SCOTT & CO 03/23/20 400 400 -
736 - Measure L - SDALE SCOTT & CO 2020/21 07/01/21 6,000 - 6,000
736 - Measure L - SDALE SCOTT & CO 2021/22 06/30/22 6,500 - 6,500
736 - Measure L - SDALE SCOTT & CO 2022/23 06/30/23 6,500 - 6,500
736 - Measure L - SDALE SCOTT & CO 6/30/19 02/13/20 1,000 1,000 -
736 - Measure L - SDALE SCOTT & CO YE 06/30/18 04/26/19 5,000 5,000 -
736 - Measure L - SERIC HALL & ASSOCIAT 01/01/19 28,800 28,800 -
736 - Measure L - S|ERIC HALL & ASSOCIAT 19/20 07/01/19 79,200 79,200 -
736 - Measure L - SERIC HALL & ASSOCIAT 21/22 07/01/21 79,200 - 79,200
736 - Measure L - S ERIC HALL & ASSOCIAT 22/23 07/01/22 79,200 - 79,200
736 - Measure L - SERIC HALL & ASSOCIAT SDCTA 11/14/19 23,750 23,750 -
736 - Measure L - SERIC HALL & ASSOCIATES 20/21 06/06/19 79,200 39,600 39,600
736 - Measure L - SJones Hall, APLC 11/15/18 66,789 66,789 -
736 - Measure L - SLUSD Salaries 18/19 07/01/19 4,429 4,429 -
736 - Measure L - §LUSD Salaries 19/20 07/01/19 22,547 22,547 -
736 - Measure L - S|LUSD Salaries 20/21 07/01/20 18,193 14,721 3,472
736 - Measure L - S|LUSD Salaries 21/22 07/01/21 20,000 - 20,000
736 - Measure L - SLUSD Salaries 22/23 07/01/22 20,000 - 20,000
736 - Measure L - S Qualit Bidders - November 11/06/20 2,508 2,508 -
736 - Measure L - S Quality Bidders- October 10/09/20 1,573 1,573 -
736 - Measure L - S San Diego County Off 10/31/19 10,000 10,000 -
736 - Measure L - S Standard & Poor's 10/12/18 19,000 19,000 -
736 - Measure L - S|Treasurer-Tax Collec 11/02/18 1,500 1,500 -
736 - Measure L - S Underwriter Fees 11/08/18 79,075 79,075 -
736 - Measure L - S\Wilkinson 2017-2018 Bond Audit 04/01/19 4,000 4,000 -
736 - Measure L - SWilkinson 2018-2019 Bond Audit 03/24/20 3,500 3,500 -
736 - Measure L - SWilkinson 2019-2020 Bond Audit 01/28/21 4,000 4,000 -
736 - Measure L - SWilkinson 2020/21 07/01/21 4,000 - 4,000
736 - Measure L - SWilkinson 2021/22 07/01/22 4,500 - 4,500
736 - Measure L - SWilkinson 2022/23 07/01/23 4,500 - 4,500






